R0001

Morgan, Jackson

From: sack Nobie [
Sent: 01 May 2024 19:04

To: Planning Policy Consultations

Subject: City Plan response

Categories: CONFIRMED

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Many thanks - form attached in fourimages.






First Name

Last Name

Job Title

(where relevant)
Organisation
(where relevant)
Address Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Post Code

Telephone Number

E-mall Address
(where relevant)

Part B - Please use a separate sheet for each representation

C R\ CPPLE CATE

Name or Organisation: S T CHLES
3. To which part of the Local Plan does this representation relate?

Policy Policies Map J

Paragraph

4. Do you consider the Local Plan is: ‘
epres |

4.(1) Legally compliant Yes
4.(2) Sound Yes No
4 (3) Complies with the

Duty to co-operate Yes No

Please tick as appropriate






FrJack

The Reverend Canon Jack Noble

Rector

St Giles Cripplegate

Church for Barbican, Old Street & Moorgate

www.stgileschurch.com

Sundays at 10am
& midweek services before work, lunchtime and after work

Fore St, Barbican, EC2Y8DA

Twitter: @stgilescg @frjacknoble



Instagram: @stgilescripplegate

“Be who God meant you to be and you will set
the world on fire.”

St Catherine of Siena





